
From: Cameron Spence [mailto:cbs@ccfnsw.com]  

Sent: Monday, 7 May 2018 12:22 PM 
To: Chambers - Gostencnik DP 

Cc: Chris Melham; David Castledine 
Subject: AM2018/3 

 
Dear Deputy President,  
 
Re: AM2018/13 

s.158 - Application to vary or revoke a modern award  
 
My apologies for the late nature of this request, however the Civil Contractors Federation has only very 
recently become aware of the abovementioned application from the Traffic Management Association of 
Australia.  
 
The Federation has Members employing people in traffic management and as such we seek the 
Commission’s leave to join this matter and also to appear by videolink from the Commission in Sydney on  
10:00 am Wednesday, 9 May 2018.  
 
Please contact me with any queries in relation to this matter.  
 

Kind regards, 

 
 

Cameron Spence 

Director, Workplace Relations 

CCF NEW SOUTH WALES ABN 55 645 813 882 

Unit 11/9 Hoyle Avenue, Castle Hill NSW 2154 

PO Box 7252, Baulkham Hills BC NSW 2153 

P (02) 9009 4000 F (02) 9009 4050 M 0409 773 163 

E cbs@ccfnsw.com W www.ccfnsw.com 

 

  
 

From: Chris Melham [mailto:chrismelham@civilcontractors.com]  

Sent: Monday, 7 May 2018 11:54 AM 
To: Chambers - Gostencnik DP 

Subject: Civil Contractors Federation Contact Person 

 
Dear Deputy President,  
 
I wish to advise that the new point of contact for Industrial Relations matters concerning the Civil 
Contractors Federation, is now Mr Cameron Spence.   
 
Mr Spence is also to be CCF point of contact for any matters concerning AM2014/260  the Four Yearly 
Review into the Building and Construction General On-Site Award 2010.  
 
Mr Spence’s contact details are: 
 
Cameron Spence 
Director, Workplace Relations 
CCF NEW SOUTH WALES  

mailto:cbs@ccfnsw.com
mailto:cbs@ccfnsw.com
http://www.ccfnsw.com/
mailto:chrismelham@civilcontractors.com


Unit 11/9 Hoyle Avenue, Castle Hill NSW 2154 
PO Box 7252, Baulkham Hills BC NSW 2153 
P (02) 9009 4000  
M 0409 773 163 
E cbs@ccfnsw.com 
 
Kind regards 
Chris Melham  
 

 

 

CHRIS MELHAM 
CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER (NATIONAL) 

 

CIVIL CONTRACTORS FEDERATION 

ABN 41 639 349 350 

 

Unit 13, Level 3 Engineering House 

11 National Circuit 

BARTON ACT 2600 

T 02 6273 8312 

M 0438 101 681 

E chrismelham@civilcontractors.com 

www.civilcontractors.com 
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